

From: Allen Wooten

To: Doug Young
Date: July 12, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0181-EX-CN-2018

Message:

Mr. Young:

Thank you for your message.

On behalf of my client, Dynetics, Inc., the following is provided – should any additional issues or questions remain, please let me know and we will be pleased to help resolve any additional questions in order to ensure an approved review of the application:

- Dynetics's technology has potential application in many different types of locations, and environments/climates and the company seeks Commission authority to test/demonstrate the technology in such varied locations throughout the mainland as well as Alaska/Hawaii/and the territories, if at all possible. Dynetics has previously obtained approval for nationwide operations (see, e.g., WH2XCQ and WI2XWC) and has successfully operated its devices on such basis with no issues or complaints. Dynetics would request Commission processing of the application for such use.

- The subject radar would either be placed on either an existing structure or on one of Dynetics's portable masts (maximum height of such mast = 15.3 meters (50.19 feet) as specified on the application). Such heights would not exceed 200 feet and therefore would not implicate FAA registration/FCC notification based on structure height. As to issues related to glide slope, prior to the installation of any equipment at any site, Dynetics is willing to commit to entering the relevant data into the Commission's TOWAIR site (<http://wireless2.fcc.gov/UlsApp/AsrSearch/towairSearch.jsp>) in order to confirm that the proposed location does not require FAAS registration/FCC notification.

Although Dynetics hopes that the above addresses the Commission's concerns, Dynetics is committed to ensure that no issues will result from the proposed operations and is willing to discuss further with the Commission if necessary.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for Dynetics, Inc.